
From: Rick Powell
To: Rick Powell
Cc: "admin@mbdadallas.com"; "mike@mbdadallas.com"
Bcc: "damon@atsgrp.com"; "keith.porta@apcconstruction.com"
Subject: Notice of procurement opportunity
Date: Thursday, September 14, 2017 2:10:00 PM

 
 
Dear vendor addressed,
You were registered on the US Small Business Administration website under one or more of the
following NAICS codes 334515
which includes the topic of this Request for Proposals.
The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS) has available now, at the link below, a Request for Proposals
RFP 170905 Power Factor correction (JOC) .  You are invited to participate.
 
https://tips-usa.com/rfp.cfm
 
Regards,
Rick Powell
Attorney at Law
General Counsel/Procurement Compliance Officer
ESC Region 8/The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS)
4845 Highway 271 North
Pittsburg,TX,75686.
Telephone: (866) 839-8477
FAX: (866) 839-8472
No attorney /client relationship is created and no legal advice is provided via this
email.
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# Name and Trade Name of Firm Contact Address and City, State Zip

200 Federal St Ste 213

Camden, NJ 08103-1062

1910 Peters Road

Harvey, LA 70058-1731

1 Ats Group, LLC DAMON PENNINGTON

2 APC Construction, LLC Keith Porta

http://maps.google.com/?q=200%20Federal%20St%20Ste%20213%2C%20Camden%2C%20NJ%2C%2008103%2D1062
http://maps.google.com/?q=200%20Federal%20St%20Ste%20213%2C%20Camden%2C%20NJ%2C%2008103%2D1062
http://maps.google.com/?q=1910%20Peters%20Road%2C%20Harvey%2C%20LA%2C%2070058%2D1731
http://maps.google.com/?q=1910%20Peters%20Road%2C%20Harvey%2C%20LA%2C%2070058%2D1731
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Targeted Business Lists

Company Lookups

NAICS Identi�cation Tools

NAICS & SIC Manuals

SBA Size Standards

Data Append Services

NAICS Keyword Search

   Submit

Enter Keyword or NAICS Code to Search 
Click here for Search Tips

Return to Lookup Tools

Learn about our NAICS and SIC Lists and Data Append
Services.

NAICS Title NAICS
Code

Common
Keywords

Instrument Manufacturing for
Measuring and Testing Electricity
and Electrical Signals

334515 Meters, power
factor and phase
angle,
manufacturing

Quick Help

What are you
Searching for?
*

-Choose One-

Submit

Quick
Counts

Counts by
Company
Size

Counts by
Geography

Counts by
Industry

N
AI

CS
 T

O
O

LS

NAICS Search Results

Home   Cloud Solutions  Marketing Lists  Data Enhancement 

Resources  Counts  Store  Company Lookup

Find Your NAICS Code

https://www.naics.com/targeted-direct-marketing-business-lists/
https://www.naics.com/us-business-directory/
https://www.naics.com/search/
https://www.naics.com/official-us-naics-sic-manuals-reference-files/
https://www.naics.com/sba-size-standards/
https://www.naics.com/naics-sic-code-append-services/
https://www.naics.com/keyword-search-tips/
https://www.naics.com/naics-sic-targeted-marketing-lists/
https://www.naics.com/data-append-services-enhancement/
https://www.naics.com/naics-code-description/?code=334515
https://www.naics.com/naics-code-description/?code=334515
https://www.naics.com/naics-code-description/?code=334515
https://www.naics.com/counts-by-company-size/
https://www.naics.com/counts-by-state/
https://www.naics.com/
https://www.naics.com/business-intelligence-api/
https://www.naics.com/targeted-direct-marketing-business-lists/
https://www.naics.com/data-append-services-enhancement/
https://www.naics.com/market-research/
https://www.naics.com/counts-by-state/
https://www.naics.com/naics-association-product-store/
https://www.naics.com/us-business-directory/
https://www.naics.com/search/
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Custom
Counts

Quick
Links

2017 NAICS
Changes
(preview)

Data
Appends

Targeted
Marketing
Lists

NAICS &
SIC
Manuals

NAICS &
SIC
Crosswalks

Business
Data Blog

Message
from NAICS
President,
Mitch
Feldman.
June 22, 2017

The New
NAICS 2017
Manuals and
Electronic
References
are Now for

https://www.naics.com/2017-naics-changes-preview/
https://www.naics.com/data-append-services-enhancement/#vfb-form-3
https://www.naics.com/from-the-president-naics/
https://www.naics.com/the-new-naics-2017-manuals-and-electronic-references-are-now-for-sale-at-naics-com/
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Sale at
NAICS.com
June 16, 2017

Census
Bureau
Releases New
Supplemental
E-Commerce
Table: NAICS
4541- June 7,
2017

Stop Wasting
Money on
Marketing
Lists June 6,
2017

NAICS Newsletter

Signup today for
free and be the �rst

to get noti�ed on
new updates and

discounts.

Enter Name

Enter Email

Subscribe

Business Data
Blog

Message from NAICS
President, Mitch
Feldman.

The New NAICS 2017
Manuals and
Electronic References
are Now for Sale at
NAICS.com

Census Bureau
Releases New
Supplemental E-
Commerce Table:
NAICS 4541-

Stop Wasting Money
on Marketing Lists

https://www.naics.com/the-new-naics-2017-manuals-and-electronic-references-are-now-for-sale-at-naics-com/
https://www.naics.com/census-bureau-releases-new-supplemental-e-commerce-table-naics-4541/
https://www.naics.com/stop-wasting-money-on-marketing-lists/
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
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Welcome to the Dynamic Small Business Search

All search form hotlinks open a new browser window. 

All form fields that require typing in data have "tooltips" with data format information.

Search Guidance

 NEW FEATURES FOR MOBILE USERS: 
Phone number hotlinks can be used to dial the number on mobile phones. 

Address hotlinks can be used to show the address in Google Maps.  
 

This is generally a self-certifying database. The SBA does not make any representation as to
the accuracy of any of the data included, other than certifications relating to 8(a) Business
Development, HUBZone or Small Disadvantaged Business status. The SBA strongly recommends
that contracting officers diligently review a bidder's small business self-certification before
awarding a contract.

Location of Profile

Location of Profile
States: 
(any state)
AL - Alabama
AK - Alaska
AA - American Atlantic (APO/FPO)
AE - American Europe (APO/FPO)
AP - American Pacific (APO/FPO)
AS - American Samoa
AZ - Arizona
AR - Arkansas
CA - California
CO - Colorado

 
(How to make multiple selections.)

 

Searching within a State: 

(Requires exactly one state from the State list at left.) 

 Congressional District:  Help 

County:  Select 1 State, then press Lookup    Lookup Help 
 

 Area Code or Phone Number Initial Fragment
 Metropolitan Statistical Area Help
 SBA Servicing Office Help
 Zip Code or Zip Code Initial Fragment

Government Certifications
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Government Certifications
8(a) Certified or 8(a) Joint Venture: 

Small Disadvantaged Business: 

 
HUBZone Certification: 

 
The SBA's 8(a), HUBZone and SDB certifications are also made available to external software via: SBSS Public Web Services. 
For more information, see also SBA Certifications in the search help page.

Ownership and Self-Certifications

Ownership and Self-Certifications
 Any Minority Owned: 
 Any Native American Owned: 
 Tribally Owned 
 Alaskan Native Corp (ANC) Owned 
 Native Hawaiian Org (NHO) Owned 
 Other Native American  
 Other Minority Owned  
 Community Development Corporation (CDC) Owned 
 Self-Certified Small Disadvantaged Business 
 Service Disabled Veteran Owned 
 Veteran Owned (including Service Disabled Veteran Owned) 
 Any Women-Owned Small Business: (search help) 
 Women-Owned Small Business under the Women-Owned Small Business Program (more information) 
 Economically Disadvantaged Women-Owned Small Business under the Women-Owned Small Business Program 
 Women-Owned Small Business Joint Venture 
 Economically Disadvantaged Women-Owned Small Business Joint Venture  

(To start over in this section, if you like, you can use this hotlink: Clear These Checkboxes)

Specific Nature of Business

Specific Nature of Business
NAICS Codes:  334515  Help
"Buy Green" NAICS Codes:   Help
Keywords:   Help

General Nature of Business

General Nature of Business
 Manufacturing  Construction  Research & Development  Services  

 Required (Active Certifications only)  
 Required (Active Certifications and Previously Certified)  
 Required (Previously Certified only)  
 Not Required

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

 Any  All (slower)
 Any  All (slower)

 Any  All (slower)
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Minimum Acceptable Bonding Levels

Minimum Acceptable Bonding Levels
 Construction Bonding Level (per contract) 
 Construction Bonding Level (aggregate) 
 Service Bonding Level (per contract) 
 Service Bonding Level (aggregate)

Quality Assurance Standards

Quality Assurance Standards
 ANSI/ASQC Z1.4  ISO-9000 Series  ISO 10012-1  MIL-Q-9858  MIL-STD-45662A

Size

Size
 

 Employees and/or  Annual Gross Revenue

Capabilities

Capabilities
Accepts Government Credit Card? 
GSA Advantage Contract? 

Exporter? 
 

 Has an Export Profile in TM OnLine (*)  

(*) To search the contents of "Export Profiles", use the DSBS-affiliated  
Trade Mission Online Search ("TM OnLine").

Searching for a specific profile

Searching for a specific profile
CAGE Code: CAGE Code Help
DUNS Numbers: DUNS Numbers  Help
8(a) Case Number: 8(a) Case #
(Note: Searching by name is slower than other criteria.)

Company Name or Trade Name: 

Company Name or Trade Name  
 Do "sounds like" matching  
 Do "first letters" matching  
 Do "contains" matching

Profile Status

 At least  No more than  

 Required  Not Required
 Required  Not Required

 Yes  Wants to Be  Either  Not Required
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This listing is from the SBA's PRODUCTION environment. 

URL: http://dsbs.sba.gov/dsbs/search/dsp_dsbs.cfm 

Profile Status

Last Updated
 On or before  On or after mm/dd/yyyy   

Status
 Active (default)  
 Expired Registration in SAM  
 Not Fully Registered in SAM

Default Public Search  
All  

("All" also sets Profile Last Updated to 'On or after 01/01/1900')

Search Results Display Options

Search Results Display Options
Maximum number of profiles to be returned at a time: 

Show All  
Note: "Show All" shows as many profiles as you're allowed to receive, which  
may increase that limit to 5000. But due to a database restriction, adding  
"one-to-many" fields to the profile list (next item), lowers the limit to 1000.  
Choosing HTML Import format,below, automatically sets "Show All".   

Show the following fields in the profile list: 

Name and Trade Name of Firm; Contact; Address and City, 
State Zip; Capabilities Narrative; E-mail Address

 
Edit the columns to be displayed  

Font Size (these usually affect all formats except HTML Import as text): 

 

Format. Show the search results in: 

 
Save As...:  
If importing into Windows Excel 2007 or later,  
answer Yes to the format/suffix dialog.  

 
Delimiter:  

NOTE: Search results will be randomized by the time of day  
you press the "Search Using These Criteria" button.

Search Using These Criteria    Reset  Clear

 Tiny  Small  Normal  Large  XLarge 

 Table format 

 HTML Import format
 .text  .xls (spreadsheet)

 Mail-merge format
 comma  comma and blank  tab

 Vertical format (useful for mobile users)
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